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General Post Union of 

                                         The United States of America 
   NAC Address: 70PHZ P5FJ2 

State of Iowa, judicial district #15 
NAC Address: 76B5V PXQZ6 

Great Jury Foreperson 
NAC Address: 7089W PV9PG 

Email: GJForeperson@narrowway.support 
 

          The Great Jury for the General Post Union  
              of The United States of America 

 

                          True Bill of Indictment 

 

Claimant: ELISABETH CHALACA ODOU, PMA 

v. 

Respondents: James F. Weekley, Gregory D. Davila, Samuel J. Kaufman, May Lou 
Hoover, William R. Wardlow Jr., Clayton L. Lopez, Patti K. McLauchlin, Teri G. 

Johnston, James J. Young, Sophia Doctoche, Paul Navarro Campos, Shawn D. 
Smith, Ronald J. Ramsingh, George B. Wallace, Nathalia M. Abondano Mellies, 

and Donald Eugene Yates.  

The Great Jury was accepted and acknowledged by the General Post Union of The United States 
of America in Social Compact in accordance with the Law of Nations and is with jurisdiction and 
venue within the metes and bounds and seaward boundaries of The United States of America, and 

 The Great Jury for the General Post Union of The United States of America hereby informs the 
Human Rights Tribunal International of The United States of America that the Great Jury 
convened to hear evidence presented by the Claimant, and  

In accordance with Yahushua’s Two commandments for man; (1) You must love Yahweh your 
Father with all your heart, and with all your soul, and with all your might (2) You shall love your 
neighbor as yourself, it has been determined from the evidence presented within this True Bill of 
Indictment that there is probable cause to charge the aforementioned Respondents with: 
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❖ Communism/Political- a violation of all Thirty (30) Articles of Public Laws-101 
(War Crime)  

❖ Persecution/Political- a violation of all Thirty (30) Articles of Public Laws-101 
(War Crime) 

❖ Forced Association- a violation of Public Law 101-3, Public Law 101-4, Public Law 
101-5, and Public Law 101-9   

❖ Denial of Nationality- a violation of all Thirty (30) Articles of Public Laws-101 
(War Crime) 

❖ Extortion- a violation of Public Law 101-3, Public Law 101-5, Public Law 101-7, 
Public Law 101-12, Public Law 101-17-1, and Public Law 101-17-2 

❖ Fraud- a violation of Public Law 101-3  
❖ Harassment- a violation of Public Law 101-3 and Public Law 101-12 
❖ Infiltration of a State- a violation of all Thirty (30) Articles of Public-Laws-101 (War 

Crime) 
❖ Attempted Murder- a violation of Public Law-101-3 and Public Law-101-5 
❖ Conspiracy- a violation of Public Law-101-7  

International Translation 

A Classification of Public Laws-101 Published in the Legal Notice section of the American Herald News as 
an International Public Notice can be found here: LINK 

International Publications and City of Key West City Code 

• Claimant’s First (1st) international publication of events, hereinafter “Affidavit 1”, provided here: 
LINK 

• Claimant’s Second (2nd) international publication of events, hereinafter “Affidavit 2”, provided 
here: LINK  

• Claimant’s Chain of Title international publication, hereinafter “Chain of Title”, provided here: 
LINK  

• City of Key West City Code: LINK  
 

The Great Jury agrees that Respondents, elected officials for City of Key West LINK (D&B) 
Commissioners James F. Weekley, Gregory D. Davila, Samuel J. Kaufman, May Lou Hoover, William R. 
Wardlow Jr., Clayton L. Lopez LINK, and Mayor Teri G. Johnston LINK, City of Key West Staff 
members Patti K. McLauchlin LINK, James J. Young LINK, Sophia Doctoche LINK, and Paul Navarro 
Campos LINK, City of Key West Office of the City Attorney’s Shawn D. Smith, Ronald J. Ramsingh, 
George B. Wallace, and Nathalia M. Abondano Mellies evidenced in Exhibit 1 on pages 5 through 7 
within this True Bill of Indictment, and Special Magistrate Donald Eugene Yates LINK, also evidenced in 
Exhibit 1 on pages 5 through 7 within this True Bill of Indictment, are committing Communism/Political 
and Persecution/Political upon Claimant’s natural person, Elisabeth Chalaca Odou, a Declared resident of 
State of Florida evidenced in Affidavit 1 Exhibit 1. 

https://americanheraldnews.com/?p=8979
https://americanheraldnews.com/?p=8979
https://warcrimestribunal.army/wp/HRTI%20True%20Bills/City%20of%20Key%20West-%20Odou/AFFIDAVIT%20CITY%20OF%20KEY%20WEST.pdf?_t=1660174430
https://warcrimestribunal.army/wp/HRTI%20True%20Bills/City%20of%20Key%20West-%20Odou/Affadavit%20for%20attempted%20murder.pdf?_t=1660174455
https://reignbulletin.org/download/elisabeth_echalaca/CHAIN-OF-TITLE-PUBLISHED-03-01-2022-03-02-2022-03-03-2022-Elisabeth-Chalaca-Odou.jpg
https://library.municode.com/fl/key_west/codes/code_of_ordinances
https://www.dnb.com/business-directory/company-profiles.city_of_key_west.bdeae047785df512023ef6e52067c335.html
https://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/379/City-Commissioners
https://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/392/Mayors-Office
https://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/directory.aspx?EID=257
https://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/directory.aspx?EID=59
https://cityofkeywest-fl.gov/directory.aspx?EID=63
https://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/directory.aspx?EID=70
https://www.floridabar.org/directories/find-mbr/profile/?num=511900
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Further, Respondents are attempting to impose corporate policies upon Claimant, a registered member of 
the North American National Party LINK foreign to the political party corporations of the United States 
corporation and Claimant’s Private Membership Association EGG O’CLOCK, PMA, hereinafter “Egg 
O’Clock” LINK, claiming a Limited Liability Company known as COCOTTE O’CLOCK, LLC dissolved 
on or before (April 9th, 2022) evidenced in Affidavit 1 Exhibit 4, is doing business as Egg O’Clock 
evidenced in Exhibit 3 on page 11 within this True Bill of Indictment. 

Furthermore, as evidenced in Exhibit 1 on pages 5 through 7 within this True Bill of Indictment, 
Respondent Donald Eugene Yates has initiated municipal bond(s) utilizing Claimant’s name as collateral 
to bring United States Dollars, hereinafter “USD”, also known as Fiat currency into existence. Respondents 
have involved Gary Onderdonk hereinafter, “landlord”, with threats of violation in the form of 
fines/extortion evidenced in Exhibit 2 on pages 8 through 10 within this True Bill of Indictment, wherein 
Claimant rents building space from landlord for Egg O’Clock, to coerce Claimant into contracting with 
City of Key West. Said acts by Respondents are a violation of Article 34 of the Bi-Lateral Social Compact 
Agreement by and between the permanent population of the States of the Union of The United States of 
America, thereby violating all Thirty (30) Articles of Public Laws-101 evidenced herein; LINK, and 

The Great Jury agrees that Respondents are committing Forced Association and Denial of Nationality for 
attaching Claimant and Claimant’s Private Membership Association Egg O’Clock to a previously dissolved 
limited liability company with a United States Postal Service, hereinafter “U.S.P.S.”, address. Respondents 
have received communications by Claimant wherein said communications have been altered to arbitrarily 
state that Claimant’s natural person is a “Sovereign Citizen” living in the original United States evidenced 
in Exhibit 1 on pages 5 through 7 within this True Bill of Indictment. Respondents have blocked incoming 
correspondence via registered electronic mail delivery by Claimant’s Representative evidenced in Exhibit 4 
on Page 13 within this Pending Bill of Indictment and continue to commit said charges upon Claimant. 
Respondents continue to arbitrarily make the determination that Claimant’s Private Membership 
Association, EGG O’CLOCK, PMA LINK  is within the jurisdiction of City of Key West after delivering a 
document labelled “HAND SERVED NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION” to Cocotte O’Clock LLC on 
(April 14th, 2022) evidenced in Affidavit 1 Exhibit 3. 

Further, Respondents intentionally ignored the signs posted by the door, and inside EGG O’CLOCK, 
PMA mentioning “Private Membership Association, for members only”. Respondents interfered with an 
obligation of a contract between Claimant and landlord wherein EGG O’CLOCK, PMA entered in the 
form of a lease with landlord evidenced in Exhibit 5 on page 14 within this True Bill of Indictment. 
Respondents have committed Fraud for attaching a dissolved business with a separate U.S.P.S. address to 
the address of Claimant’s Private Membership Association evidenced herein LINK and Exhibit 5 on page 
14 within this Pending Bill of Indictment, and 

The Great Jury agrees that Respondents have committed Extortion by forcing pressure on Claimant’s 
Private Membership Association, EGG O’CLOCK, PMA by arbitrarily imposing alleged financial penalties, 
through threats to extort Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250.00) per day for not complying with the 
corporate political subdivision City of Key West evidenced in Exhibit 1 on page 5 within this True Bill of 
Indictment, and 

The Great Jury agrees that Respondents have committed Harassment for continued aggressions by 
Respondents against Claimant, Claimant’s Private Membership Association, and Claimant’s landlord 

https://northamericannationalparty.com/legal-notices/elisabeth-chalaca-odoupma/
https://generalpostunion.international/business-directory/business/
https://northamericannationalparty.com/bi-lateral-social-compact/
https://reignbulletin.org/business-directory/egg-o-clock/
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=COCOTTEOCLOCK%20L200003685540&aggregateId=flal-l20000368554-1542da54-9e2f-4011-ac5c-a9cdfde59e7c&searchTerm=cocotte%20o&listNameOrder=COCOTTEOCLOCK%20L200003685540
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including, but not limited to, threats of liens upon landlord’s property, and excessive corporate fines upon 
Claimant’s person evidenced in Exhibit 1 on page 5 within this True Bill of Indictment, and 

The Great Jury agrees that Respondents James F. Weekley, Gregory D. Davila, Samuel J. Kaufman, May 
Lou Hoover, William R. Wardlow Jr., Clayton L. Lopez, and Teri G. Johnston   have committed 
Infiltration of a State wherein said Respondents are attempting to administer corporate policies within the 
foreign political subdivision of City of Key West LINK (Google Map) within the corporate STATE OF 
FLORIDA, LINK and LINK, arbitrarily within the original State of Florida absent a legally written, signed, 
and published Social Compact by and between a permanent population of a State authorizing 
administration of executive, legislative and judicial body politics. Respondents have no standing vacant the 
mandatory Article VI oath of the United States Constitution also evidenced within 4 U.S. Code § 101, 
arbitrarily representing a vacant office to enforce or dispense justice outside the metes and bounds of 
District of Columbia and are operating only under a corporate body politic as opposed to a lawful 
government body politic LINK, and 

The Great Jury agrees that Respondent Ronald J. Ramsingh has committed Attempted Murder for 
arbitrarily classifying Claimant as a “Sovereign Citizen” LINK, a term devised by the Southern Poverty Law 
Center, a communist, radical left-wing group indoctrinated upon the registered agents of Municipalities, 
Cities, County, corporate State, and disclaimed federal level LINK to heighten aggression upon said 
citizens using lethal force evidenced in Exhibit 1 on page 5 within this True Bill of indictment, and 

The Great Jury for the General Post Union of The United States of America renders this True Bill of 
Indictment with the authority from and in accordance with Article 15 of the Bilateral Social Compact 
Agreement by and between the people for The United States of America wherein it states; 
 

“Article 15: The people agree that in all indictments of agreement, the truth may be given in 
evidence; and if it shall appear to the Great Jury that the evidence is true, and published with good 
motives and for justifiable ends, the truth shall be justification; and the Great Jury shall be the 
judge of the law and facts”, and          

The Great Jury Further Sayeth Naught,   

                                            , Trustee                                                                                            

Great Jury Foreperson 

 

This 130th Day in the Year of Yahweh 6024, translated the 28th day of July in the two thousand and twenty-
second year of the new covenant in Yahushua’s name.       

 

 

 

 

https://www.google.com/maps/@24.5530193,-81.7888302,3a,75y,262.19h,87.59t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sHxobL2EIxu9fc7FoEDVWOA!2e0!7i16384!8i8192
https://www.dnb.com/business-directory/company-profiles.state_of_florida.f98dd91766fae66591601361c4c8689a.html
https://www.google.com/maps/@30.4382002,-84.2804665,3a,37.5y,265.04h,107.27t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1smmRZfz60znR701cy5PFaFQ!2e0!7i16384!8i8192
https://therevolutionarytimesnews.com/2022/07/22/government-body-politics-claimed-within-the-fraudulent-united-states-federal-corporation-hereby-denounced/
https://americanheraldnews.com/?p=3819
https://therevolutionarytimesnews.com/2022/07/22/government-body-politics-claimed-within-the-fraudulent-united-states-federal-corporation-hereby-denounced/
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EXHIBIT 1 
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EXHIBIT 2 
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EXHIBIT 3 
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EXHIBIT 4 
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EXHIBIT 5 

 


